STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avwo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVEANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505] 334-6178

May 25, 1984

Mr. Herman McAnaley

El Pasc Natural Gas Co.
P.0. Box 4990
Farmincton, NM 87499

Re: San Juan 28-7 Unit #91 B-34-28N-7W
San Juan 28-7 Unit #44-A I1-17-29N-7W
Warren #4 H-14-28N-9W ,

Dear Herman:

I witnessed packer leakage retests on the referenced wells on
5-24-84. The Warren #4 has a packer or tubing leak. In order
to comply with Rule 112-A and the order authcrizing the multiple
completion, please initiate remedial action as soon as possible.

The San Juan 28-7 Unit #91 and the San Juan 2z9-7 Unit #44-A were
ok.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,

Cld AL

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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